# Crawley Borough Council

# **Minutes of Climate Change Scrutiny Panel**

Wednesday, 11 November 2020 at 7.00 pm

#### **Councillors Present:**

K L Jaggard (Chair)

J Hart, T Lunnon and A Pendlington

#### Also in Attendance:

Councillor G S Jhans and P C Smith

#### **Officers Present:**

Heather Girling Democratic Services Officer

Louise Skipton-Carter Sustainability Manager

Clem Smith Head of Economy and Planning
Chris Pedlow Democratic Services Manager

### 1. Disclosures of Interest & Whipping Declarations

No disclosures or whipping declarations were made.

## 2. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of the Climate Change Scrutiny Panel held on 12 October 2020 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

### 3. Information & Preparation of Report

It was noted that the Scrutiny Review overall had been interesting and thought provoking. Members believed that it had been successful in considering improvements but it was acknowledged that it was a wide ranging topic and it would be important that the proposed recommendations were followed to ensure the best possible outcome.

The Panel discussed the preparation of the report. It was agreed that a draft report would be compiled incorporating the proposals as discussed and agreed. The draft recommendations would be further elaborated upon within the report, along with background information and supporting evidence resulting in further details being emphasised as to the importance of each recommendation. The draft report would be circulated via email to enable comments to be incorporated into the final version for a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Commission and Cabinet in February 2021.

The Coronavirus Pandemic had resulted in the Panel having to conduct meetings in a different way. Unfortunately there had not been the opportunity to be able to conduct face to face meetings for the majority of the review. However it was acknowledged there had been some really interesting and valuable virtual witness sessions. The Chair took the opportunity to thank all the officers that had attended the sessions for their reports and presentations, as their information had greatly assisted the Panel in informing the draft recommendations. Panel Members were also thanked for their input into the review.

The Chair advised the Panel that, rather than voting on each recommendation individually, a single recorded vote would be taken on the recommendations as set out in the report. No dissent from the Panel was expressed and therefore a single recorded vote was conducted.

A recorded vote was then taken on recommendations as set out in report OSC/290 (a)-(s) in accordance with the Council's Virtual Committee Procedure Rules. The names of the Councillors voting for and against the recommendations, along with any abstentions, were recorded as follows:

For recommendations OSC/290(a)-(s): Councillors Hart, Jaggard, Lunnon, and Pendlington (4).

Against recommendations OSC/290(a)-(s): None (0).

Abstentions: None (0).

### **RESOLVED**

That the draft recommendations as documented in report OSC/290 be agreed.

### **Closure of Meeting**

With the business of the Climate Change Scrutiny Panel concluded, the Chair declared the meeting closed at 7.11 pm

K L Jaggard (Chair)